

O/FSI/VTC  
Rm 4116  
SA-15

MAR 17 1971

Honorable Robert H. Nooter  
Assistant Administrator  
Bureau for Viet-Nam  
Agency for International Development  
Washington, D.C. 20523

Dear Mr. Nooter:

Ambassador William H. Sullivan, Chairman of the Viet-Nam Ad Hoc Group of the National Security Council, has instructed me to activate a new Interagency Advisory Group on the Viet-Nam Training Center. This Group will consist of representatives from each of the agencies providing students to the Center.

The purpose of this letter is to request official designation of personnel to represent the Viet-Nam Bureau of A.I.D. I would suggest for your consideration Mr. Raymond E. Odom who is familiar with the Center and its problems.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Howard E. Sollenberger  
Acting Director  
Foreign Service Institute

O/FSI/VTC:DLQuaid/OWilliams:d  
3/16/71